SCAWBY PARISH COUNCIL

NOTICE OF A MEETING OF SCAWBY PARISH COUNCIL

Dear Sir/Madam,

I hereby give you notice that a meeting of Scawby Parish Council will be held in the Village Hall on Wednesday 6th December 2017 at 7pm.

Date: 27th November 2017 *K E Pickering* Clerk to the Parish Council.

To: Each member of Scawby Parish Council.
Ridge Ward Members, North Lincolnshire Council. Parish Notice Boards

There is an opportunity for any members of the public present to make comments and representations for 15 minutes, prior to the commencement of the Parish Council meeting.

AGENDA

- 1. Apologies for absence
- 2. Declaration of Interest on any agenda item
- 3. Adoption of minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 8th November 2017
- 4. Clerks update or reports.
- 5. Planning Applications received:

Opportunity for one person from each side to state within 3 minutes objections/support of contested applications.

- i) Application PA/2017/1810 Planning permission to erect side and rear single storey extensions and install window in southern elevation of existing garage –
 5 Gainsborough Lane, Scawby
- 6. To receive reports from Parish Councillors/Clerk who have attended meetings, representing Scawby Parish Council.
- 7. **Correspondence -** circulated list and items received too late for circulation.

8. Finance:

- i. Accounts for payment and details of income received see attached sheet.
- ii. To consider the financial statement and note any variances.
- iii. Grantscape funding to confirm that a grant of £9.450 has been awarded to report progress on this project.
- iv. Bedding contract for 2018/19: To give consideration to the following quotations from Sissons Gardening Services for flower/bedding contract:
- a) £5997.68 1 Year Contract
- b) £6024.00 3 Year Contract
 - c) £6053.00 5 Year Contract

9. Police Matters:

i) New Police matters

10. North Lincolnshire Council Highways Matters

- i) To receive reports from Ridge Ward Councillors
- ii) Review of Action List
- iii) Petition hearing in respect of a weight restriction in Scawby held on Thursday 9th November 2017 letter circulated.
- iv) North Lincolnshire in Bloom initiative to note that Scawby has been awarded £1250 to consider and confirm how this funding will be utilised in the parish.
- v) North Lincolnshire Safer Neighbourhood Partnership Community Safety Fund discuss
- vi) Snow warden to receive the information relating to the role of the snow warden and discuss appropriate course of action from Scawby Parish Councik.
- vii) New highways matters

11. Playing Field and Village Matters

- i. Health and Safety incidents at the playing fields and pavilion:
- ii. Playing Field/Football Pitches management of any progress made.
- iii. Access to Estate land which is not a designated public right of way to receive correspondence from resident and response from Estate regarding this matter and consider and agree the parish councils response to this correspondence.
- iv. Village centre refurbishment to discuss and consider how the centre of the village of Scawby can be improved in appearance.
- v. To give consideration to grassing over the small flower bed on West Street service strip and the bed at the ned of Church Walk.
- vi. Tree planting scheme for scawby update.
- vii. Any new village matters.

12. Items for Parish Newsletter/Website

- 13. Agenda items for next months meeting.
- 14. Date of next meeting Wednesday 3rd January 2018.